
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  09/17/2020 11:10:53 AM

To:  turtletracks@earthlink.net

Subject:  Re: Millennium public record
 

Hello,

I am not aware that there have been multiple requests made for internal emails. However, per my previous email, we are currently in the process of collecting internal emails from City staff those who may have correspondence regarding the Project. 

With regards to your second inquiry, may I ask to what data you are referring? As the Hollywood Center Project is a new and different project from the previous Millennium Hollywood Project, new and separate applications were filed with City.

On Thu, Sep 17, 2020 at 10:54 AM turtletracks@earthlink.net <turtletracks@earthlink.net> wrote:
Emails in the Daniel Schneidereit folder have not been updated since 2019.   There have been multiple requests made since then to collect internal emails, yet none have been uploaded.

Luci Ibarra’s folder has not been updated since April 2020.

Will Lamborn since March of 2020.  

Again, there have been requests made since these dates for staff to send their correspondence to you for uploading into the record.   Nothing has been uploaded.

On another topic I was wondering if you can please provide some details in regards to the data and information provided by the applicants that dates back to their first attempt at this build.   Why would that data be acceptable and considered when that project
was shut down by the courts and invalidated.

Thanks.

On 9/17/20 10:37 AM, "Mindy Nguyen" <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> wrote:

Hello,

Per your request, please see link below: https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Agency%20Correspondence%20on%20VTT-
82152/LADBS%20Grading%20Tract%2082142%20Geology%20Report%20Review%20Letter_Alternative%208%20%209.9.20.pdf

We are currently in the process of collecting internal emails from City staff those who may have correspondence regarding the Project. If you like, you can check back in with me in a week or two to see when those will be posted. 

Regards,

On Thu, Sep 17, 2020 at 9:33 AM turtletracks@earthlink.net <turtletracks@earthlink.net> wrote:

Dear Mindy.

Please provide and post the letter referenced in this email which is currently not included in the record.

Thank you.

https://planning.lacity.org/eir/HollywoodCenter/Deir/ELDP/(H)%20Remainder%20of%20Administrative%20Record/Agency%20Correspondence/Email%20Correspondence/Mindy%20Nguyen/20200909%201711%20L.%20Ibarra%20letter%20for%20alt%208.pdf

Please also update Lucy Ibarra’s folder as it does not reflect all of the communications that are a matter of public record.

Thank you. 

-- 

Mindy Nguyen
Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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